PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: wmoratin [wmoratin@bbitv.com]

on behalf of  wmoratin <wmoratin@bbitv.com> [wmoratin@bbitv.com]

Sent: 5/17/2004 2:55:01 PM

To: allison.goldberg@timewarner.com; Rachel.Lam@timewarner.com

cC: 'Glenn Yamashita' [gyamashita@bbitv.com]; tim@adss.tv; Clif Kagawa [ckagawa@bbitv.com]; 'Milton Diaz'
[mdiaz@bbitv.com]

Subject: RE: Broadband iTV

Re: cConference call, Thursday, May 20th

8:30am Hawaii, 2:30pm Eastern
The dial in number for this call is: 1-888-483-2664, passcode 9785#

Thank you.

wanda Moratin

Broadband ITV, Inc.
Ph: (808) 548-7283
Fax: (808) 535-1544

————— original Message-----

From: Glenn Yamashita [mailto:gyamashita@bbitv.com]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 11:23 AM

To: Wanda Moratin

Subject: FW: Broadband iTV

wanda,

Can you set up a conference line for this Thursday 8:30am Hawaii, 2:30pm Eastern for 90 minutes and send
the number out to everyone.

Thanks

————— original Message-----

From: C1lifton Kagawa [mailto:clifkagawa@hawaii.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 8:51 AM

To: Goldberg, Allison; Lam, Rachel

Cc: Tim Evard; Milton Diaz; Glenn Yamashita

Subject: Re: Broadband iTV

Allison, thanks. confirming this Thursday, 2:30 p.m. EST. We will plan to call your office.

Clif
BBiTV EX2085
DISH v. BB1TV
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————— original Message -----

From: Goldberg, Allison

To: 'Cclifton Kagawa' ; Lam, Rachel

Cc: Tim Evard ; Milton Diaz ; Glenn Yamashita
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 8:37 AM

Subject: RE: Broadband iTV

Hi CTif,

we received the financials today and will review in detail this week. This Thursday, May 20th would work
best for us at 2:30PM EST. Are you available then for a call?

Best regards,

Allison Goldberg

Time Warner Investments

One Time Warner Center

New York, NY 10019

(phone) 212.484.8057 (fax) 212.484.7265
allison.goldberg@timewarner.com

————— original Message-----

From: C1lifton Kagawa [mailto:clifkagawa@hawaii.rr.com]
Sent: Saturday, May 15, 2004 10:11 PM

To: Lam, Rachel; Goldberg, Allison

Cc: Tim Evard; Milton Diaz; Glenn Yamashita

Subject: Broadband iTV

Rachel and Allison, thanks again for taking as much time as you did to meet last week. If you have not
already received the financials, the information should arrive shortly.

Assuming it works with your schedules, I would Tike to suggest a conference call to discuss preliminary
questions you might have regarding the financials and the business model, in general.

would the afternoon (EST) of either Friday, May 20 or Monday, May 24 work for you?

Thanks very much.

clif

This message is the property of Time Warner Inc. and is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and
may be legally privileged and/or confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, he or she is
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing, forwarding, or any method of copying of
this information, and/or the taking of any action in reliance on the information herein is strictly
prohibited except by the original recipient or those to whom he or she intentionally distributes this
message. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender, and
delete the original message and any copies from your computer or storage system. Thank you
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